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RFP 20-31 Marine Inspection Repair Services Addendum 1 

PLEASE NOTE: THE BID DUE DATE HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO NO LATER 

THAN 2:30 P.M. ON MARCH 31, 2020 

Questions/Clarifications: 

1. Are captains holding USCG Merchant Mariner Credentials for Operator of 

Uninspected Passenger Vessel (OUPV) acceptable? 

NOT APPLICABLE TO THIS BID 

 

2. Who will be providing the vessel? 

NOT APPLICABLE TO THIS BID 

a.       If the bidder, where should the price of the vessel be included? 

b.      If the Town, what type of vessel is it? 

 

3.       Can you provide the location of the waterfront assets that are to be 

included in the bid? 

PARKS/RECREATION DEPT: Noank Town Dock, Spicer Park Dock, Water Street 

Dock 

WPCD: Effluent discharge pipe with diffusers located several hundred feet 

offshore in Thames riverbed.  A sewer forcemain crosses under the 

Poquonnock River.  

 

4.       What are the typical repairs required? 

 

Failing stone retaining walls, decking repairs, repairs to floating docks, mooring 

inspections and repairs, structural repairs to piers 

 

5.       Do prevailing wages apply?  

 
https://www.ctdol.state.ct.us/wgwkstnd/prevailwage.htm 
New construction has been raised to one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) while 

renovation remains at one hundred thousand ($100,000.00). 

 

https://www.ctdol.state.ct.us/wgwkstnd/prevailwage.htm


6.       Will the hourly labor rates be eligible for annual COLA increases during 

the 3 year contract? And/Or the 2- 12 month extensions?  

Bid prices should be fixed for the term(s) unless prevailing wage applies to the 

project. 

7.       Is the equipment listed in the price sheet all that is required for the 

bidders to provide?  

 

If you have additional equipment and pricing list those items on the Exceptions 

to Specifications sheet. 

 

8.       If additional equipment is required, where should additional equipment 

pricing be included in the bid?  

See response to item #7. 

 

9.       Referring to the Service rate sheet, Item # 8 and Item # 9- Are these 

items a combined hourly rate of all the rates provided on the “Proposal 

Page”?  

Please provide your inspection rate for item #8 and provide your repair rate 

for item #9. 

a. To provide bidders an equal pricing comparison can you provide what 

quantities of each title/class should bidders include in Item #8 and Item #9? 

Not available 

 

10.   When can the bidders visit the sites? And who do we contact to make 

arrangements with? 

 

A pre-bid meeting is not scheduled for this solicitation. 

 

11.   Will the Town provide the successful bidder with drawings and/or 

specifications as required for procuring replacement materials and 

equipment? 

 

Depends on the job, but in many cases we would be looking to the contractor 

to develop a list of necessary repair supplies. 

 


